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From: DFO (Hars.)-cum-
DFO GHNP Shamshi

To: M/S Behl Mortors

6-7 Industrial Areas ,Mandi Phase-I|
Sauli Khad Mandi Distt. Mandi ,HP

Subject: Request for distance certificate from Sanctuary/ National Park for
setting up of small Hydro-Project 1.7 MW at Jiwa Nalla in Distt. Kullu.
Memo:
Please refer to your office BM dated 21 .06.2011 on the subject cited
above.
2.

The Range Forest Officer (Wildlife) .Jiwanal has reported that the
distance of proposed project trench weir site is approximately 1.9 km from the

nearest NP boundary. The area falls under ecozone of GHNP. Shamshi,Wildlife
Range Jiwanal. :
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